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COURSE CREDIT FORM — TDCJ PRE-SERVICE & IN-SERVICE

TO: Division Chair/TDCJ Pre-Service Program Coordinator

FROM: DATE:
STUDENT NAME: TVIN:
PHONE#: _ CAMPUS LOCATION:
CURRENT MAIJOR: CAT. YEAR: *
Courses to be Articulated** TVCC COURSE INFO Admissions &
Records
Course Prefix & Number Course Title Course Prefix & Number to be Credit Hours Initials and date of
placed on transcript entry
CJCR 1300 Basic Jail 3

TDCJ PRE-SERVICE +

CJCR 1307 Correctional 3

IREHNSERVIGE Systems & Practices

COMPLETION CJSA 1322 Introduction to 3
Criminal Justice
CILE 1327 Interview/Report 3
Writing
CJSA 1348 Ethics in Criminal 3
Justice

Requirements: Successful completion of the TVCC/TDCJ Pre-Service and In-service training (TVCC continuing
education transcript/certificate required); complete at least 12 semester hours of the TVCC Criminal Justice
correctional science certificate with a 2.0 GPA or higher; and pay the articulation fees ($10 per articulated

semester credit hour). Fifteen (15) semester hours of credit may be awarded through articulation.

*Credit will be awarded and applied only to major (degree/certificate) noted above.

**All official transcripts containing credit intended for articulation (include other forms) must be received and evaluated by the
Registrar’s office prior to approval.

Student Signature: Date:

Please make this request a part of my permanent TVCC record.

AVP Approval: Date:
VPI Approval: Date:
Attach current TVCC degree plan TDCJ Criminal Justice Correctional Science CERT April 2020

After approval signatures, send to Admissions & Records for final processing.
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